ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

ALEX BRISCOE, Agency Director

AGENCY

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

August 8, 2014

Mr. Kevin Singh

Bay Are

a Concrete Recycling

24701 Clawiter Road
Hayward, CA 94545

(Sent by electronic mail to kevin@economytrucking.net)

Subject:

Request for Funds; Site Cleanup Program (SCP) Case R00002499 and Geotracker
Global ID T06019790228 AAA Truck Parts Company, 3884 Depot Road, Hayward, CA
94545

Dear Mr. Singh:

The referenced site is a Site Cleanup Program (SCP) case due to the presence of soil and groundwater
contamination on the property. Alameda County Environmental Health is the agency providing regulatory
oversight for this case. In order for ACEH to complete the regulatory review and closure process, we
require an additional deposit to an oversight account. Please send a check in the amount of $4,000.00

payable
Finance

to Alameda County Environmental Health. Please send your check to the attention of our
Department. '

This deposit may or may not be sufficient to provide all necessary regulatory oversight. ACEH will deduct
actual costs incurred based upon the hourly rate specified below. If these funds are insufficient, an
additional deposit will be. requested. Otherwise, any unused monies will be refunded to you or your
designee. )

The deposit is authorized in Section 6.92.040L of the Alameda County Ordinance Code. \Work on this

project i

s being debited at the Ordinance specified rate, currently $204.00 per hour. Please write “SCP”

(the type of project), the site address, and the account ID AR0306030 on your check.

If you have any questions, please call Mark Detterman at (510) 567-6876 or contact him by electronic
mail at: mark.detterman@acgov.org.

Sincerely
"
Ariu Levi
Director
cc: James Carro, Chemical Data Management Systems, 6515 Trinity Ct., Suite 201, Dublin, CA

94568, (sent via electronic mail to jim@cdms.com)

Kimberly Douglas, Bay Area Concrete Recycling, 24701 Clawiter Road, Hayward, CA 94545
(sent via electronic mail to kimberly@baconcrete.net)

Dilan Roe (sent via email to dilan.roe@acgov.org)

Jacquelyn Jacobs, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to jacquelyn.jacobs@acgov.org)
Mark Detterman, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to mark.detterman@acgov.org)
File




